
                                          another resource from  teachmama.com to help our kids learn while they play…	
  

TO:   All parents who are surprising their kids with a last-minute Disney trip 
FROM: amy @teachmama 
RE:   everything you need to know and remember 
DATE:  asap 
    
 
Remember to . . .  complete 
Book flights or arrange travel  
Book hotel    
Arrange airport transportation [Disney’s Magical Express] *  
Register on My Disney Experience *   
Plan FastPass & meals  
Print out all travel documents and forms or use Tripit app  
Contact teachers/ school to let them know about absences  
Arrange for someone to take in mail, water flowers, care for pets  
Grab a few fun travel toys for airplane or long car ride  
Do laundry!   
Make sure kids have good walking shoes  
Make sure kids have hats, sunglasses, and bathing suits  
Charge all electronic devices and gather chargers  
Load books on Kindle/ reading apps  
Buy travel-sized toiletries   
Gather camera & accessories  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
More resources:  

• http://disneyparks.disney.go.com/blog/  
• http://disneyparksmomspanel.disney.go.com/ 
• http://disneypars.disney.go.com/resorts-parks-destinations/ 

 


